



EXPERIENCE

2011 - Current

Fueled

I work remotely with a team of designers for a mobile development and design agency in New York. I liaise with them and strategists to produce a numerous works related to digital strategy. I design wireframes, websites, app icons, mobile apps, brand identities, email campaigns, animation storyboards and illustrations. With this company I've gained a great deal of exposure to the startup environment and its expectations, and in accordance grown my skill set.

2010 - 2011

Kaweb

Here I led the design side and worked closely with back-end programmers. I crafted wireframes and conceptual designs to hone a project's vision. I created brand identities and designed attractive interfaces, liaising with clients to ensure needs were met. I also developed front-end designs (HTML & CSS), priming projects for functionality to be added. This role gave me considerable insight into the production process of an online presence.

2009 - 2010

Freelance

I voluntarily designed portfolio and showpiece websites for friends and acquaintances, as a self-enforced internship. After gaining enough experience, I began a career in self-employment designing commercial level sites.

EDUCATION

2005 - 2008

University of East Anglia

I earned an Upper Second-Class Honours (2:1) in Computer Science (BSc Hons). I developed strong skills in web design, computer networking, data structures and animation, participating in and leading group projects. I acquired appreciation for business practices, learning to effectively manage team resources to achieve goals.

1998 - 2005

King Edward VI School

- AVCE in Information Technology (A), A-Levels in Sociology (A) and History (C).
- Awarded Rose Bowl for Excellence in IT & Business by Mayor of Lichfield.
- 9 GCSEs (B-C), VCE in Information Communication Technology (A).

ABOUT ME

I'm an ambitious designer with a passion to communicate as efficiently and elegantly as possible. I aim to craft the most effortless user experiences, enriched by great aesthetics.

I have a penchant for perfection, and view the future of the web as an exciting part of my job.

SKILLS

- Branding
- User Experience
- User Interfaces
- Icon Design
- Print Design
- Typography & Layout
- HTML & CSS

TOOLS

- Pen & Paper
- Balsamiq
- Illustrator
- Fireworks
- Photoshop
- InDesign
- Coda